From: Beth Vaughan
Sent: 2/8/2012 6:13:16 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
akbar jazayeri@sce.com (akbar jazayeri@sce.com); Ischavrien@semprautilities.com
(Ischavrien@semprautilities.com); 'Ryan, Nancy' (nancy.ryan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Kristen Ralff Douglas (krd@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Pat Mason' (pat@ctee.net); 'Joan Lynch'
(jlynch@ctee.net); 'Mike McQuiller' (mike@ctee.net)

Bec:
Subject: CFEE Rate Design Workshop - conf call with IOUs to discuss agenda and role

Hi Akbar, Tom, and Lee -

Nancy Ryan and | have been working on the draft agenda for the rate design workshop scheduled for
March 6" in Napa. We've added the session below, and would like to schedule a conference call with
all of you to figure out what needs 10 be covered in this session and by who (or is that whom?).

11:00 pm - 12:00 pm — SESSION 3: What cost recovery challenges will
California’s utilities face as they transform themselves to meet our long term
policy goals? What kind of rate structure do we need to support the grid of the
future?

Rep, SCE/PG&E/SDG&E (10 min)

Roundtable Discussion

I've copied in Joan Lynch from the CFEE office and will ask her to coordinate our
schedules to find a time that works for everyone.

Let’s plan to walk thru the attached draft agenda to give you insight into what we are
expecting from the other sessions, and then figure out how to structure this session.
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Best,

Beth

Beth Vaughan
Policy Consultant

CFEE
(925) 408-5142 cell

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law.
If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disciosure, copying, or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on i, is strictly prohibited.
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